

1 Clause BILL NO. 360  
2 INTRODUCED BY Murphy

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF PODIATRY  
6 EXAMINERS MAY ALLOW FOR EQUIVALENT TIME IN QUARTER OR  
7 SEMESTER HOURS OF INSTRUCTION IN THE CONSIDERATION OF A  
8 PODIATRIST'S APPLICATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY  
9 GRANT LICENSURE TO AN APPLICANT WHO HAS SUCCESSFULLY  
10 COMPLETED HIS NATIONAL PODIATRY BOARD EXAMINATION AFTER A  
11 PERSONAL INTERVIEW."

12  
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
15 read as follows:

16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --  
17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board  
18 examinations. Examinations shall be held semiannually at  
19 places and time times the board directs. Persons who wish to  
20 begin the practice of podiatry in this state, shall make  
21 application on a form authorized by the state board of  
22 medical examiners and furnished by the department, for a  
23 license to practice podiatry. ~~This application~~ The license  
24 ~~shall~~ may be granted to applicants after they have furnished  
25 satisfactory proof of good moral character, of having

1 attained high school graduation or its equivalent, and of  
2 having at least ~~two-(2)~~ four (4) years or equivalent time in  
3 quarter or semester hours of instruction in an accredited  
4 ~~school~~ college of podiatry recognized as being in good  
5 standing by the board, ~~but a school of podiatry may not be~~  
6 ~~accredited by the board if it does not require for~~  
7 ~~graduation four-(4) years of instruction in the study of~~  
8 podiatry and successfully passed the examination. A license  
9 without written examination may be issued granted to  
10 podiatrists of other states maintaining equal statutory  
11 requirements for the practice of podiatry and extending the  
12 same reciprocal privilege to this state if they have had a  
13 valid license and practiced for at least two (2) preceding  
14 years in that state prior to filing for reciprocal  
15 privilege, and by payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
16 department. A license may be granted, at the discretion of  
17 the board and upon payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
18 department, if the applicant has successfully completed the  
19 national podiatry board examination and after a personal  
20 interview by the board."

-End-

Approved by Committee  
on Public Health, Welfare  
& Safety

House BILL NO. 360

INTRODUCED BY

Murphy

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF PODIATRY EXAMINERS MAY ALLOW FOR EQUIVALENT TIME IN QUARTER OR SEMESTER HOURS OF INSTRUCTION IN THE CONSIDERATION OF A PODIATRIST'S APPLICATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY GRANT LICENSURE TO AN APPLICANT WHO HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED HIS NATIONAL PODIATRY BOARD EXAMINATION AFTER A PERSONAL INTERVIEW."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees -- nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board examinations. Examinations shall be held semiannually at places and time times the board directs. Persons who wish to begin the practice of podiatry in this state, shall make application on a form authorized by the state board of medical examiners and furnished by the department, for a license to practice podiatry. ~~This application~~ The license shall may be granted to applicants after they have furnished satisfactory proof of good moral character, of having

attained high school graduation or its equivalent, and of having at least ~~two (2)~~ four (4) years or equivalent time in quarter or semester hours of instruction in an accredited ~~school college~~ of podiatry recognized as being in good standing by the board, ~~but a school of podiatry may not be accredited by the board if it does not require for graduation four (4) years of instruction in the study of podiatry and successfully passed the examination.~~ A license without written examination may be ~~issued~~ granted to podiatrists of other states maintaining equal statutory requirements for the practice of podiatry and extending the same reciprocal privilege to this state if they have had a valid license and practiced for at least two (2) preceding years in that state prior to filing for reciprocal privilege, and by payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the department. A license may be granted, at the discretion of the board and upon payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the department, if the applicant has successfully completed the national podiatry board examination and after a personal interview by the board."

-End-

HB 360

1 House BILL NO. 360  
2 INTRODUCED BY Murphy

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF PODIATRY  
6 EXAMINERS MAY ALLOW FOR EQUIVALENT TIME IN QUARTER OR  
7 SEMESTER HOURS OF INSTRUCTION IN THE CONSIDERATION OF A  
8 PODIATRIST'S APPLICATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY  
9 GRANT LICENSURE TO AN APPLICANT WHO HAS SUCCESSFULLY  
10 COMPLETED HIS NATIONAL PODIATRY BOARD EXAMINATION AFTER A  
11 PERSONAL INTERVIEW."

12  
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
15 read as follows:

16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --  
17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board  
18 examinations. Examinations shall be held semiannually at  
19 places and time times the board directs. Persons who wish to  
20 begin the practice of podiatry in this state, shall make  
21 application on a form authorized by the state board of  
22 medical examiners and furnished by the department, for a  
23 license to practice podiatry. ~~This application~~ The license  
24 shall may be granted to applicants after they have furnished  
25 satisfactory proof of good moral character, of having

1 attained high school graduation or its equivalent, and of  
2 having at least ~~two (2)~~ four (4) years or equivalent time in  
3 quarter or semester hours of instruction in an accredited  
4 ~~school college~~ college of podiatry recognized as being in good  
5 standing by the board, ~~but a school of podiatry may not be~~  
6 ~~accredited by the board if it does not require for~~  
7 ~~graduation four (4) years of instruction in the study of~~  
8 podiatry and successfully passed the examination. A license  
9 without written examination may be issued granted to  
10 podiatrists of other states maintaining equal statutory  
11 requirements for the practice of podiatry and extending the  
12 same reciprocal privilege to this state if they have had a  
13 valid license and practiced for at least two (2) preceding  
14 years in that state prior to filing for reciprocal  
15 privilege, and by payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
16 department. A license may be granted, at the discretion of  
17 the board and upon payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
18 department, if the applicant has successfully completed the  
19 national podiatry board examination and after a personal  
20 interview by the board."

-End-

-2- HB 360

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 360

2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
5 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD OF PODIATRY  
6 EXAMINERS MAY ALLOW FOR EQUIVALENT TIME IN QUARTER OR  
7 SEMESTER HOURS OF INSTRUCTION IN THE CONSIDERATION OF A  
8 PODIATRIST'S APPLICATION, TO PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY  
9 GRANT LICENSURE TO AN APPLICANT WHO HAS SUCCESSFULLY  
10 COMPLETED HIS NATIONAL PODIATRY BOARD EXAMINATION AFTER A  
11 PERSONAL INTERVIEW."

12  
13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Section 66-603, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
15 read as follows:

16 "66-603. Examinations -- schools -- fees --  
17 nonresident practitioners -- national podiatry board  
18 examinations. Examinations shall be held semiannually at  
19 places and time times the board directs. Persons who wish to  
20 begin the practice of podiatry in this state, shall make  
21 application on a form authorized by the state board of  
22 medical examiners and furnished by the department, for a  
23 license to practice podiatry. ~~This application~~ The license  
24 ~~shall~~ may be granted to applicants after they have furnished  
25 satisfactory proof of good moral character, of having

1 attained high school graduation or its equivalent, and of  
2 having at least ~~two (2)~~ four (4) years or equivalent time in  
3 quarter or semester hours of instruction in an accredited  
4 ~~school~~ college of podiatry recognized as being in good  
5 standing by the board, ~~but a school of podiatry may not be~~  
6 ~~accredited by the board if it does not require for~~  
7 ~~graduation four (4) years of instruction in the study of~~  
8 podiatry and successfully passed the examination. A license  
9 without written examination may be ~~issued~~ granted to  
10 podiatrists of other states maintaining equal statutory  
11 requirements for the practice of podiatry and extending the  
12 same reciprocal privilege to this state if they have had a  
13 valid license and practiced for at least two (2) preceding  
14 years in that state prior to filing for reciprocal  
15 privilege, and by payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
16 department. A license may be granted, at the discretion of  
17 the board and upon payment of fifty dollars (\$50) to the  
18 department, if the applicant has successfully completed the  
19 national podiatry board examination and after a personal  
20 interview by the board."

-End-